

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area West (Informal) on Wednesday 15 June 2022**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
----------------	-------	----------

**Part A – Items considered in public**

<p><b>A7</b></p>	<p>Grant to East Chinnock Parish Council - Play Area Upgrade (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED</b> That Area West Committee recommend to the Chief Executive that a grant of £5,769.92 be awarded to East Chinnock Parish Council towards a play area upgrade, to be allocated from the Area West capital programme and subject to SSDC standard conditions for community grants (Appendix A).</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To consider a grant funding request towards East Chinnock Parish Council play park.</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: unanimous)</i></p>
<p><b>A8</b></p>	<p>Grant to Ilminster Sports Club - New Play Area (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area West Committee recommend to the Chief Executive that a grant of £12,500 be awarded to Ilminster Sports Club towards a new play area, to be allocated from the Area West capital programme and subject to SSDC standard conditions for community grants (Appendix A).</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To consider a grant funding request towards Ilminster Sports Club Play Area.</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: unanimous)</i></p>
<p><b>A9</b></p>	<p>Grant to Merriott Village Hall - Refurbishment of Kitchen (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area West Committee recommend to the Chief Executive that a grant of £5,477 be awarded to Merriott Village Hall towards refurbishment of the village hall kitchen, to be allocated from the Area West capital programme and subject to SSDC standard conditions for community grants (Appendix A).</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To consider a grant funding request towards refurbishment of Merriott Village Hall kitchen.</p>

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area West (Informal) on Wednesday 15 June 2022**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
----------------	-------	----------

		<i>(Voting: unanimous)</i>														
<b>A12</b>	Area West Committee - Appointment of Members to Outside Organisations for 2022/23 (Executive Decision)	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area West Committee recommend to the Chief Executive to confirm the appointment of members to Outside Organisations for 2022/23 as follows:</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th align="center">Outside Organisation</th> <th align="center">Representation 2022/23</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>A Better Crewkerne &amp; District (ABCD)</td> <td>Mike Best</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Blackdown Hills AONB</td> <td>Martin Wale</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Chard Museum</td> <td>Jenny Kenton</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Ile Youth Centre Management Committee</td> <td>Brian Hamilton</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Meeting House Arts Centre, Ilminster</td> <td>Val Keitch</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Stop Line Way Steering Group</td> <td>Jason Baker Sue Osborne</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p><b>Reason:</b> To review and re-appoint Councillors to outside organisations with Area West for 2022/23.</p> <p align="center"><i>(Voting: unanimous)</i></p>	Outside Organisation	Representation 2022/23	A Better Crewkerne & District (ABCD)	Mike Best	Blackdown Hills AONB	Martin Wale	Chard Museum	Jenny Kenton	Ile Youth Centre Management Committee	Brian Hamilton	Meeting House Arts Centre, Ilminster	Val Keitch	Stop Line Way Steering Group	Jason Baker Sue Osborne
Outside Organisation	Representation 2022/23															
A Better Crewkerne & District (ABCD)	Mike Best															
Blackdown Hills AONB	Martin Wale															
Chard Museum	Jenny Kenton															
Ile Youth Centre Management Committee	Brian Hamilton															
Meeting House Arts Centre, Ilminster	Val Keitch															
Stop Line Way Steering Group	Jason Baker Sue Osborne															
<b>A13</b>	Scheme of Delegation - Development Control - Nomination of Substitutes for Chairman and Vice-Chairman for	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area West Committee recommend to the Chief Executive to confirm the appointment of Councillors Mike Best and Paul Maxwell to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice Chairman</p>														

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area West (Informal) on Wednesday 15 June 2022**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
	2022/23 (Executive Decision)	<p>to make decisions in the Chairman’s and Vice Chairman’s absence on whether an application should be considered by the Area Committee as requested by the Ward Member(s) in line with Development Control Revised Scheme of Delegation.</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To review and re-appoint Councillors to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice Chairman in the exercising of the Scheme of Delegation for planning and related applications for 2022/23.</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: unanimous)</i></p>
A1		
A2		